

Cont.

Dick Santuci recommended that representatives volunteer to take charge of distributing commencement announcements in the N S A office during the noon hour. The following volunteered:

Norman Lampe - Tuesday
Ruth Farley - Wednesday
Dorothy Bensch - Thursday

Council representatives were requested to pick up the Student Directorios Tuesday noon for distribution in their departments.

Tom Burke introduced Awards Committee Co-chairman, Granville Bentley to Council.

Student Council be in charge of lounges, supplying guides and displays of Student Association recognized and sponsored organizations at Open House, May 12. Red Mueller is in charge of the Lounges. Al Oliveri and Bob Johnson are in charge of displays. Ruth Farley and Red Mueller will aid the display committee.

Mr. Bill Hale asked Council's support on the coming Community Chest drive. Council will take action next week.

Barbara Ferguson moved that the meeting be adjourned. Seconded and carried. The meeting was adjourned at 6:04 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,
Helen Esbinsky, Secretary

Student Council Agenda
April 30, 1951

- I. Minutes of previous meeting
- II. Roll Call
- III. Community Chest Drive
- IV. Elections - Stan Dudek
- V. Resignation - Appointment of new Publications Comm. Chairman
- VI. Old Business
- VII. New Business
- VIII. Announcements - A. Standing Comm. reports due May 7, 1951
B. Inter-organ. meeting May 3, at 7:30 P.M.
- IX. Adjournment

ROCHESTER ASSOCIATION OF TECHNOLOGY
Student Council Minutes
April 30, 1951

The meeting was called to order by President Richard Santucci at 5:10 P.M. The minutes of the previous meeting were read, corrected, and approved. Roll call was taken.

Mr. Bill Hale spoke to Council concerning the forthcoming Community Chest Drive. It was suggested by Mr. Hale that Student Council representatives solicit for the drive. Mr. Hale stated that the Community Chest supports local agencies to adjust budgets. The drive officially starts May 7. It was pointed out that Photo Tech Freshmen have already contributed to the drive through photographs taken. Dorothy Pensch moved that Student Council solicit funds for the Community Chest drive. Seconded and carried. Mr. Hale announced that the first report meeting will be May 7. Bob Johnson suggested that the drive at R.I.P. be held 1 or 2 days. Norman Larpe chairman of Publications Committee will take care of posters. The following volunteered to solicit in their departments:

Dot Kenyon - Ret.	Carol Babosuk - Foods
Bob Pensch - Art	Kath Clark - Paul Evans
Tom Burke - Elec.	S. for A. C.
Jim Amos - P.T.	John Higgins - Mech.
Bob Spinney - P. & P.	Quentin Decker - Chem.

A meeting was called for Tuesday, in the Student Council office at 12:30 P.M.

Stan Dudek announced that nominations for representatives should be underway now. Further instructions were given. Representatives will be expected to attend Student Council meetings starting Monday, May 14. Ballots to be used were passed out.

Nelson Hodgkins, of Sprit, agreed to reprint the Student Council attendance record if the errors claimed, are justified. It was suggested that a memo of the attendance be posted before elections for representatives take place.

Pres. Santucci stressed the need for representatives appointed to pick up mail for their departments in Clark Union be carried out. The following were assigned as mailmen:

Red Mueller - Art	Carol Babosuk - Foods
Tom Burke - Elec.	John Higgins - Mech.
Jim Amos - P.T.	Barbara Ferguson - Ret.
Bob Spinney - P. & P.	Ken DePaw - Chem.

Tom Burke, in charge of Student Council banquet, announced that representatives (and wives) will attend and students who have contributed outstanding work for the Student Association will be invited to the banquet.

Pres. Santucci reminded representatives to post the Student Council minutes each week in their departments.

Cont.

Bob Johnson called a meeting of the "Open House" committee for Wednesday noon in Clark Union.

Standing Committee reports are due Monday, May 7.

Red Mueller moved that the meeting be adjourned. Seconded and carried. The meeting was adjourned at 6:12 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,
Helen Esbinsky, Secretary

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Student Council Agenda
May 7, 1951

- I. Reading of minutes of previous meeting
- II. Roll call
- III. Standing Committee reports
 - A. Parking Lot Committee - Jack Stumpf
 - B. N. S. A. Committee - Hope Wagner
 - C. Lounge Committee - Joachim Mueller
 - D. Awards Committee - Tom Burke
 - E. Elections - Tom Burke
- IV. Special Committee reports
 - A. Banquet - Tom Burke
 - B. Spring Carnival - Mike Zakour
 - C. Community Chest Drive
- V. Old Business
- VI. New Business
- VII. Announcements
 - A. Inter-organization meeting - May 10, 1951
- VIII. Adjournment